
TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2021-04  

 BROADCAST VIDEO SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

February 12, 2021 
 

Bid Due Date: 02-23-2021 @ 11:00 A.M. 
 

 
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 
Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or other 
change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the work. Bidders 
shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 

  
Question 1: Please clarify the exact number of cameras requested in the bid.  The equipment list indicates 

a total of 7x cameras, however the scope does not detail where all 7 are to be 
installed/mounted.   

Answer:   7 cameras are requested in the bid.  3 to be mounted in Council Chambers where existing 
cameras are mounted and 1 in the Council Chambers at a location to be determined by 
Town.  The remaining 3 will not be installed.  

 
 
Question 2: Please clarify the exact number of camera mounts requested in the bid.  The bid indicates     

quantity 3x wall mounts for cameras, however there are a higher number of cameras 
specified. 

Answer:   4 cameras will be mounted in the Council Chambers. 

 
 Question 3: I did not attend the mandatory site visit, am I allowed to still submit a bid on 2/23? 
 Answer:   Yes, you are welcome to submit a bid.  The pre-bid meeting requirements were modified to 

optional when the format was changed to a virtual meeting. 
  

 
Question 4: Can you give me a clarification on the following question from the Equipment List? 

• Item 35: Tripp Lite SMART2200RM2U UPS and  
• Item 37: APC SXM2000RMLV2U UPS, 
Please clarify if two UPS are needed and if so why different manufactures and models?  

Answer:   Only one UPS sized to meet the needs of the entire system is required. Either brand is 
acceptable. 

 
Question 5: My team is asking for AV RFP drawings, SOW, equipment list.  I was thinking you may be 

leaning towards a DESIGN BUILT SOLUTION.  Please confirm my thoughts or send me a 
link of the actual designed AV RFP drawings and specifications. 

Answer:   The project requirements are outlined in the document Broadcast Video System Replacement 
on the Town of Glastonbury Website www.glastonbury-ct.gov under Bids and RFPs.  This 
includes addenda listed as well. 

 
Question 6: My estimating team could not read “ATTACHMENT D - System Flow and Console Layout 

drawing”.  Is there a way to get a more legible document? 
 Answer:   See Pdf of line drawing posted as part of Addendum No. 3. 

http://www.glastonbury-ct.gov/


 
Question 7: In the included attachment b, equipment list, item #13 (part # CBL-LIVE-350-HA) does not 

have a quantity.  please confirm exact quantity requested for this item. 
 Answer:   The quantity is 1. 
 
 
Question 8: Sec. III.e.8-11 indicates that the “vendor” is responsible for the following site conditions: 

clear pathway for cable, proper blocking in ceiling, proper blocking in wall, & Owner 
furnished equipment.  Please confirm these are the responsibility of the town or provide 
clarification as to the reason the vendor is responsible. 

 Answer:   The vendor is responsible to verify that the listed site condition items are adequate for their 
proposed system installation.   

 
 

 
Note:  This addendum consists of 3 pages including the above text. 



Attachment D


